From: Matthew Scott, Kent Police and Crime Commissioner

To: Kent and Medway Police and Crime Panel

Subject: Statement of Accounts 2016/17 _

Date: 28 September 2017 EEssEEEEEEEFSE
BACKGROUND:

1. The Statement of Accounts is a statutory document that is produced annually. It presents financial

performance in a legally defined way in line with The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of Practice. As the Chief Constable (CC) and the Police and Crime
Commissioner (PCC) are both classified as corporations sole they both have to produce their own set of
accounts. The CC accounts show the financial resources used for operational purposes during the year.
The PCC accounts incorporate the CC’s accounts and are the financial statements for the Group.

Each year further refinements and changes are made to the content, presentation and timing of the
accounts. The statutory deadline for the publication of the accounts is being brought forward to 31* July
from next year and with this in mind we have brought our own internal deadlines forward. This year the aim
was to publish the draft accounts by 30™ June and we published our accounts on 9" June 2017 ahead of
schedule. In fact all of the work was completed by the end of May, but it was felt the format and
presentation of the accounts needed updating and therefore further checking was required before
publication.

The narrative foreword has been expanded and provides more detail on the figures included in the
financial statements. It was recognised that as the accounts had become more technical they had become
less comprehensible. The foreword is intended to provide context to the accounts and be easily digested
without having technical accounting knowledge. A reader should be able to glean significant information
from the narrative foreword without having to delve into the full accounting statements. The biggest change
this year is around the introduction of the Expenditure and Funding Analysis which aims to bridge the gap
between the management accounts and the financial statements.

For 2016/17 the format and presentation of the accounts has been changed. It now includes more charts
and pictures and is provided in a much more readable and inviting format.

This report highlights key facts from the accounts and provides Panel Members with the audit opinion. As
the full set of accounts runs to over 200 pages, the narrative foreword is attached for information. The
Group Statement of Accounts can be found here.

HIGHLIGHTS:

6.

For 2016/17 the revenue budget shows an underspend of £0.5m. This underspend has been transferred to
reserves to be used to support the delivery of future capital or revenue investment. This, alongside the
planned transfer to reserves of £6.1m during the year, means that Kent Police have contributed £6.6m to
reserves from the revenue budget in 2016/17. This planned transfer to reserves was agreed early in the
financial year and was due to a number of changes being identified between the budget in February 2016
and the start of the new financial year. This included the early delivery of savings, receipt of an unexpected
grant from the Home Office and changes in tax base figures.

The PCC also contributed £0.8m to reserves from the OPCC budget. This was due to a number of
vacancies being carried within the office. This funding was used to support special projects during the year,
such as the Volunteer Police Cadet Scheme, support for Kent Search and Rescue, a Business Crime Co-
ordinator and the Sexual Assault Referral Centre amongst others.

The financial statements are prepared on a fully IFRS (International Financial Reporting Standards)
compliant basis. The revenue expenditure is included within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement (CIES). For 2016/17, the CIES shows an apparent deficit of £429.6m for the year compared to a
surplus of £468.3m in the previous year. This reflects the change or loss in the measurement of the net
defined benefit liability in our pension accounts as per our independent actuarial assessment.
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9. It should be noted that these are not real surpluses or deficits that impact on the council tax payer or
usable reserves. Rather, in accounting terms, they mainly reflect the impact of year on year changes in the
calculation of long term pension costs as assessed under IFRS. The apparent deficit for 2016/17 on that
basis reflects a change in the key actuarial discount rates and future performance when calculating
pension liabilities. It is a useful reminder of the volatility in the surplus/deficit position under IFRS year to
year.

10. The capital budget for 2016/17 showed slippage of £5.8m. This was due to a humber of projects, both
locally and nationally, that did not commence during the year.

11. Due to the planned transfer to reserves and the capital slippage, usable reserves as at the end of March
2017 stood at £61.5m. This is approximately £1m less than the previous year and some £9m more than
predicted in February 2017 as part of the budget process.

12. Improved financial monitoring processes have been implemented for 2017/18 to ensure that predicted
forecasts for the end of the year are more accurate and realistic and that information is provided in a timely
manner.

AUDIT RESULTS:

13. The accounts were audited by Ernst and Young, our External Auditor. They are appointed to examine our
accounts and provide an opinion on the accounts themselves, and on our arrangements to secure
economy, efficiency and effectiveness (value for money).

14. In the opinion of the auditors our financial statements ‘give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the PCC for Kent and the Group.... and its expenditure and income for the year’ and that they have been
prepared properly in accordance with the Code of Practice.

15. The auditors also gave the opinion that ‘in all significant aspects the PCC and CC put in place proper
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources’.

16. Therefore the auditors signed off our Statement of Accounts with an unqualified opinion on 31 July 2017.
This was in line with our timetable and some 8 weeks ahead of the national deadline of 30 September.

FUTURE PLANS:

17. The production of the accounts ahead of schedule and with an unqualified opinion, alongside the quality of
our working papers, has led the auditors to suggest an earlier closedown of the 2017/18 Statement of
Accounts. It is proposed that the accounts are completed by the end of April 2018.

18. This is a hugely ambitious timetable and plans are being put in place to assess the viability of this

timetable. Whilst it is extremely positive that the auditors have faith in our ability to produce the accounts
earlier, we have stated that this will only occur provided it does not impact on quality.

Office of the Kent Police & Crime Commissioner
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